pggmpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchzfsir.lg Division
7 beaCh 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
) Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

Florida’s Warmest Welcome

August 10, 2015

ADDENDUM #8, BID T-35-15

MLK BOULEVARD STREETSCAPE PROJECT (LOCAL AGENCY PROGRAM-LAP)

To Whom It May Concern,
Please review the questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from the City.

Q1: Please clarify the irrigation backflow size, typically the backflow size is the same as the
main line. Currently the backflow is shown to be a 2 '4” while the irrigation main is 3”.

Al: The irrigation design consultant analyzed the system pressure and found that the loss
through a 2-1/2” Backflow Preventer was the same as for a 3”. The installation of a 3” is
an acceptable alternative.

Q2: What fees for the irrigation meter will the GC be responsible for?
A2: Contractor is responsible for all fees. See Addendum # 6.

Q3: Main line is scheduled to have mechanical joint fittings, what type of mechanical joint
fittings will be acceptable?

A3: Mechanical joint fittings (used in water main construction) typically begin for mains 4”
and larger. There are however manufacturers including Leemco and Harco that make the
mechanical joint fittings for irrigation (starting at 2 diameter on up). Use of the solvent weld
fittings for the 3” main is to be considered if allowed by the municipality. Otherwise, please

provide Gasketed Mechanical Joint fittings. The irrigation design consultant recommends
HARCO.

Q4: Will the City allow International Experience of Similar/equal standards?
Ad: The City does not object.

QS: Is staging area provided by the City?

AS: No. Contractor to manage. The City will assist, if necessary.

Q6: On the item description sheet we don’t see conduit, wiring or pull box quantities. Do we
need to




Addendum #8, T-05-15

make our own take-off for these items or are we supposed to receive quantities as per all the
other items given?

A6: Per Addendum #6, Plans to be used for bidding purposes shall be per MLK BLVD-DELTA
7REV 7-21-2015 -COMPLETE.

Q7: On page 19 of the item description sheets there is an Alternative A1 showing 8 each of Type

SA
light fixtures/ poles and an Alternative A2 showing 23 each of Type SB light fixtures/ poles. Are
these 2 alternatives included in the 34 poles that the plan show? They would be 3 short.

AT: Per Addendum #6, Plans to be used for bidding purposes shall be per MLK BLVD-DELTA
7REV 7-21-2015 -COMPLETE.

Q8: What would be the breakdown for conduit, wire, pull boxes, service points for each

alternative?
Also the quantity for each type of pole is different in the plans than that of the alternatives

given,

A8: Per Addendum #6, Plans to be used for bidding purposes shall be per MLK BLVD-DELTA
7REV 7-21-2015 -COMPLETE.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue,
Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), August 13, 2015.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 14 of the bid.

A

Jeff English
Purchasing Agent

cc: website
file



